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MEMORANDUM TO: FAITH RYAN WHITTLESEY

THROUGH: Jonathan Vipond, III
FROM: Morton C. Blackwell /%
7
SUBJECT: National Youth Prayer Breakfast
I have revi ved this invitation. This 1is spectacular

opportunity for t} President to e d>hasize his support for
re :-oring voluntary school prayer. '

The endor 21 include the head of the largest Protestant
denomination, the Southern Baptists, Billy Graham, and most
of the major national religious broadcasters. '

This event i 1ideal. It is organized by the President's
strongest friends in the religious community. It will be
the object of massive national coverage. Let's do 1it.
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May 27, 1983

Dr. Varnard Johnson

Vernard Johnson Concert Ministries
P.0. Bc 79777

Fort Worth, Texas 76179

I - Vernard:

Thank you for the invitation to welcome those in attendance at the
upcoming "Mazssive Youth P: ,;er Breakfast" on September 17. I
appreciat this opportunity and would be happy to reet the
conference. -

I sincerely hope that the Prayer Breakfast will be a great success.
Thank you for your interest in, and concern for, the young people
of Fort Worth.

Sincerely,

<éjg%aQ@,w

Bob Bolen
Mayor
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